Harthan Street Local Historic District

The Harthan Street Local Historic District is a residential street one block long, extending north from West 6th Street. Located within the West Line National Register Historic District, Harthan Street is composed of ten (10) houses, of which nine (9) contribute to the historic character of the District. The earliest of the contributing properties is a designated City Historic Landmark, dating from 1875. Seven (7) of the contributing buildings were built between 1906 and 1920; the Spanish Colonial Revival house at 600 Harthan Street is the newest construction in the District, dating from 1930.

Period of Significance: 1875-1930

Description of the District

The architecture of the District reveals its periods of development with unusual clarity and express a variety of styles including Italianate, Classical Revival and Craftsman. The oldest house in the District is a ca. 1875 two-story Italianate villa; the ca. 1906 house at 1206 W. 6th Street exhibits prominent Neo-Classical detailing on a late Victorian vernacular cottage. Neo-Classical detailing appears on several of the houses built between 1910 and 1925, including modest transitional cottages. The 1910s and 1920s houses also reflect the change from transitional cottages towards bungalows forms. The most recent house built on the street is a Spanish Colonial Revival house, reflecting the popularity of period styles in the late 1920s and early 1930s.

Map of Harthan Street Local Historic District

List of Properties

Harthan Street Local Historic District Preservation Plan and Design Standards